
 

Councillors’ Bulletin 
Wednesday, 7 October 2020 

 
Contents 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 7 October to Friday 22 October 2020 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 8 Oct - - - - 

Fri 9 Oct - - - - 

 
Mon 12 Oct - - - - 

Tue 13 Oct - - - - 

Wed 14 Oct 10a
m 

Planning Committee Online 
Meeting 

Ian Senior 

Thu 15 Oct - - - - 

Fri 16 Oct - - - - 

 

Mon 19 Oct 10a
m 

Cabinet Online 
Meeting 

Ian Senior 

Tue 20 Oct - - - - 

Wed 21 Oct - - - - 

Thu 22 Oct 10a
m 

Employment & Staffing 
Committee 

Online 
Meeting 

Patrick 
Adams 

- 5:20
pm 

Scrutiny & Overview 
Committee – Cancelled 

- - 

Fri 23 Oct - - - - 
 

  

Information for District Councillors 

2. This Week's Road Closures relating to the A14 improvements 

 Please find attached road closures information for the week commencing 5 October in relation 
to the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme. 
 
To contact your A14 sections stakeholder manager, please use the email addresses below or 
the A14 helpline. 
 
For all queries in relation to the main scheme Section 1 & 2: Alconbury to the East Coast 
Main Line, Section 3: East Coast Main Line to Swavesey & Section 4 & 5: Swavesey to 
Milton, please email: A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk  
 
Section 6: Huntingdon town centre 
Samantha Kedie – samantha.kedie@thea14.com  
 
A14 helpline 0800 270 0114 - This will be answered by a team member during site hours 8am - 
5pm and messages can be left at other times. Further updates as the scheme progresses can 
be found on the website. 

 
  

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=7869
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=293&MId=7922
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=413&MId=8022
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=413&MId=8022
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:samantha.kedie@thea14.com
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/


3. Community Right to Bid - Assets of Community Value 

 The following asset has entered the full moratorium period ending on 15 March 2021: The 
Pheasant Public House, Great Chishill 
 
Further information about the Community Right to Bid and Assets of Community Value can be 
found on our webpage: https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-development/community-
rights/assets-of-community-value/ 

  

4. BT Kiosk Consultation 

 Following a 42 day consultation with the parishes concerned, the ‘first notification’ attached has 
been drafted. This is now subject to a further 30 days’ consultation, finishing at midnight on 5 
November.  Comments and questions can be sent to duty.communities@scambs.gov.uk 

  

General Information 

5. Media Monitoring 

 

 

The Council’s Communications Team produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items which is published in the 
Bulletin to help keep members informed of recent 
coverage of the Council.  
Please contact the Communications Team for further 
information. 

 

Date Publication Details   

30/09/20 Cambridge 
Network 
online 

Love food, hate waste     

30/09/20 Cambridge 
News 

Fears over transparency and 
scrutiny of transport project 

P5 CA article 

30/09/20 Cambridge 
News 

Letter from Cllr Deborah 
Roberts: The reason why 
councillor stood for election 

P17   

30/09/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

North East Cambridge 'will 
resemble inner city' 

P1 
& 
P7 

  

30/09/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

Deadline set on solar panel 
scheme 

P4   

30/09/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

Fighting food waste in the 
county 

P5   

30/09/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

GCP to progress £135m 
projects on cycling, walking 
and public transport 

P8 
& 
P9 

GCP article 

30/09/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

£44,000 boost for outdoor 
youth projects 

P14   

30/09/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

Five-storey apartment block 
proposed for Orchard Park 

P22 Planning application 
submitted 

30/09/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

District's Cambourne 
headquarters closed after 
work from home plea 

P22   

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-development/community-rights/assets-of-community-value/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-development/community-rights/assets-of-community-value/
mailto:duty.communities@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/love-food-hate-waste


30/09/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

Letter: Less for landowners, 
more for community 

P28 
& 
P29 

Letter regarding Local Plan 
Call for Sites 

01/10/20 Cambridge 
News 

Letter: Consultation on 
sewage works leaves bad 
smell 

P17 References draft North East 
Cambridge Area Action Plan 

02/10/20 Cambridge 
News 

Apology over five-year 
homes plan statement 

P6   

02/10/20 Cambridge 
News online 

Appalling' error by Planning 
Inspectorate retracted having 
prompted mass development 
fears in South Cambs 

   

03/10/20 Cambridge 
News online 

Proposals revealed for two 
new Cambridgeshire public 
transport routes similar to 
busways  

 GCP article 

03/10/20 Cambridge 
News 

Residents in call to block new 
development 

P10 
& 
P11 

North East Cambridge 
consultation. Comments from 
City Residents Association 

05/10/20 Cambridge 
Network 
online 

Investment partnerships 
formed 

   

05/10/20 Cambridge 
News 

£100m transport scheme to 
go out to public consultation 

P6 GCP article 

05/10/20 Cambridge 
News 

Planning service complaints 
rise 

P13 City Council focused article 
detailing complaints about 
shared planning and waste 
services. Annual report. 

05/10/20 PBC Today 
online 

New partnerships to boost 
South Cambridgeshire 
housebuilding recovery  

   

05/10/20 Housing 
Today online 

Cambridgeshire council signs 
up housebuilder for 
development JV 

   

05/10/20 Construction.
co.uk 

Council Forms Two 
Investment Partnerships To 
Support Regeneration 

   

05/10/20 Royston 
Crow online 

Twitter users alert council to 
large fly-tip on rural Duxford 
land 

   

05/10/20 Construction 
Enquirer 
online 

Cambridgeshire council picks 
development partners 

   

06/10/20 Cambridge 
Network 
online 

Oxford to Cambridge Arc: a 
global asset and national 
investment priority 

   

06/10/20 Cambridge 
News 

Fly-tipper tracked down P7   

06/10/20 Cambridge Duxford fly-tipper leaves his    

https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/appalling-error-planning-inspectorate-retracted-19031795
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/appalling-error-planning-inspectorate-retracted-19031795
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/appalling-error-planning-inspectorate-retracted-19031795
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/appalling-error-planning-inspectorate-retracted-19031795
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/proposals-revealed-two-new-cambridgeshire-19041854
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/proposals-revealed-two-new-cambridgeshire-19041854
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/proposals-revealed-two-new-cambridgeshire-19041854
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/proposals-revealed-two-new-cambridgeshire-19041854
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/investment-partnerships-formed
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/investment-partnerships-formed
https://www.pbctoday.co.uk/news/planning-construction-news/investment-partnerships-formed/83388/
https://www.pbctoday.co.uk/news/planning-construction-news/investment-partnerships-formed/83388/
https://www.pbctoday.co.uk/news/planning-construction-news/investment-partnerships-formed/83388/
https://www.housingtoday.co.uk/news/cambridgeshire-council-signs-up-housebuilder-for-development-jv/5108297.article
https://www.housingtoday.co.uk/news/cambridgeshire-council-signs-up-housebuilder-for-development-jv/5108297.article
https://www.housingtoday.co.uk/news/cambridgeshire-council-signs-up-housebuilder-for-development-jv/5108297.article
https://www.construction.co.uk/construction-news/272932/council-forms-two-investment-partnerships-to-support-regeneration
https://www.construction.co.uk/construction-news/272932/council-forms-two-investment-partnerships-to-support-regeneration
https://www.construction.co.uk/construction-news/272932/council-forms-two-investment-partnerships-to-support-regeneration
https://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/south-cambs-district-council-fines-fly-tipper-1-6869770
https://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/south-cambs-district-council-fines-fly-tipper-1-6869770
https://www.royston-crow.co.uk/news/south-cambs-district-council-fines-fly-tipper-1-6869770
https://www.constructionenquirer.com/2020/10/05/south-cambridgeshire-picks-340m-development-partners/
https://www.constructionenquirer.com/2020/10/05/south-cambridgeshire-picks-340m-development-partners/
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/oxford-cambridge-arc-global-asset-and-national-investment-priority
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/oxford-cambridge-arc-global-asset-and-national-investment-priority
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/oxford-cambridge-arc-global-asset-and-national-investment-priority
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/duxford-fly-tipper-leaves-address-19057558


News online address in a huge pile of 
dumped rubbish 

06/10/20 Housebuilder 
online 

Hill picked for South Cambs 
Council partnership 

   

07/10/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

Energy-saving move for 
district's streetlights 

P2   

07/10/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

£340m investment in South 
Cambs 

P5   

07/10/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

Consultation due on £100m 
GCP projects 

P10 GCP article 

07/10/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

Cllr Bridget Smith column: 
Guidance and support for 
district's businesses 

P30 
& 
P31 

  

07/10/20 Cambridge 
Independent 

Column from Anthony 
Browne MP: Pushing for the 
changes to put illegal parkers 
on notice 

P31   

 

  

6. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Sunday 4 October: Sunday Telegraph: Police and councils to get £60m to help enforce 
new coronavirus regulations 
The Government is to make £60 million available to help the police and councils enforce 
coronavirus laws, it is reported, with a government announcement on the funding boost 
expected later. 

  

7. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that 
have recently been submitted to the Council, 
please visit the authority’s on-line Planning 
Application Search.   
 
The system will provide a range of information 
on current and decided applications since 
1948, including a brief description of the 
development, reference number, decision and 
the date of decision.  More recent applications 
show the name and telephone number of the 
council officer who is dealing with the 
application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 

https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/duxford-fly-tipper-leaves-address-19057558
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/duxford-fly-tipper-leaves-address-19057558
https://www.house-builder.co.uk/news/hill-picked-south-cambs-council-partnership/
https://www.house-builder.co.uk/news/hill-picked-south-cambs-council-partnership/
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2020/10/03/police-get-60m-help-enforce-new-coronavirus-regulations/
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2020/10/03/police-get-60m-help-enforce-new-coronavirus-regulations/
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/


number of results your search produces.  There 
are navigation tools to allow you to browse your 
results. 
 

 
 

  

Executive Decisions Taken Since Wednesday 30 September 2020 

 

 

In accordance with the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules in Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution, any executive decision shall be 
published normally within five days of being made.  
That record will bear the date on which it is published 
and will specify that the decision will come into force, 
and may then be implemented, on the expiry of 5 
working days after the publication of the decision, 
unless called in for review by the Chairman of the 
Scrutiny and Overview Committee or by any five other 
councillors. 
 

 
A list of decisions currently within the call-in period is available on the Council’s website. 
  
The call in procedure is set out in full in Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, ‘Scrutiny 
and Overview Committee Procedure Rules’.  

  

8. Consultation response for England's Economic Heartland's Draft Transport 
Strategy 

 The Deputy Leader of Council agreed to confirm that the response set out in Appendix A of the 
decision should be made to England’s Economic Heartland’s consultation on its Draft Transport 
Strategy. 
 
This decision was first published on 1 October 2020 and so the deadline for call-in is 8 October 
2020. If not called-in the decision can be implemented on 9 October 2020. 

  

9. Community Chest Grants 

 The Lead Cabinet Member for Finance agreed the recommendations made by the Grants 
Advisory Committee of 25 September 2020. 

  

10. Covid Community Grant 

 The Lead Member for Finance agreed to make a total of £50,000 available for Covid-19 
community support. For upfront funding of between £100 and £400 to be offered to each 
community for items such as sanitiser, printing and supporting those in acute need due to 
hardship and an immediate need to self-isolate. Further funding to be awarded by officers if 
groups require it to manage local outbreaks. 
 
This decision was first published on 6 October 2020 and so the deadline for call-in is 13 October 
2020. If not called-in the decision can be implemented on 14 October 2020. 

  

http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx?DS=3&bcr=1
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389


Decisions Made By Officers and Reported For Information 

 Please click on the link to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated authority. 

  

Other Information 

11. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 

Agendas 
Planning Committee 14 October 
 
Decisions 
Community Chest Grants 
Covid Community Grant 
Consultation response for England’s 
Transport Strategy 
 
Minutes 
Cabinet 2 September 
 
Plans 
Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
 
Issues 
2020-24 Equality Scheme 
 
 

 

  

12. The Council's Starters and Leavers 

 

 

Staff who have left 
 
Name: Richard Ashdown 
Job title: Refuse & Recycling Operative 
Date left: 25 September 2020 
 
Name: Paul Flaxman 
Job title: Refuse Driver 
Date left: 16 October 2020 

 

  

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/access-to-information/
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7869
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11444
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11445
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11443
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11443
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7921
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgListPlanItems.aspx?PlanId=1479
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=67036


A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire: major improvements 

We are currently carrying out finishing works for which we need to close lanes or 

carriageways on the A1, A14 and some local roads at times, usually overnight 

between 8pm and 6am, unless otherwise stated. A clearly signed diversion route will 

always be in place for closures.  

For this week, the planned closures are: 

Full closures 
 

Monday 9 October (one night) 

• Princes Street, Huntingdon 

 

For more information about this scheme, visit https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-
cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/ 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2

https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/


This page is left blank intentionally.



First Notification 
 
Notification under section 49(4) of the Communications Act 2003 
 
Draft decision by South Cambridgeshire District Council in response to a proposal by 
British Telecommunications plc for the removal of public call boxes pursuant to Part 2 
of the Schedule to a Direction published by Ofcom on 14 March 2006 (‘the 
Direction’). 
 

1. South Cambridgeshire District Council, in accordance with section 49(4) of 
the Communications Act 2003 (‘the Act’), hereby make the following draft 
decision in response to a proposal by British Telecommunications plc for the 
removal of public call boxes pursuant to Part 2 of the Direction. 
 

2. The draft decision is set out in the Schedule to this Notification. 
 

3. The effect of, and South Cambridgeshire District Council’s reasons for 
making, the draft decision is set out in the Schedule to this Notification. 
 

4. South Cambridgeshire District Council consider that the draft decision 
complies with the requirements of sections 45 to 50 of the Act, as appropriate 
and relevant to the proposal. 
 

5. In making the draft decision, South Cambridgeshire District Council has 
considered and acted in accordance with the six community requirements in 
section 4 of the Act. 
 

6. Representations may be made to South Cambridgeshire District Council 
about the draft decision by midnight on 6 November 2020. 
 

7. A copy of this Notification has been sent to the Secretary of State in 
accordance with section 50(1)(b) of the Act. 
 

8. The Schedule to this Notification shall form part of this Notification. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jeff Membery 
Head of Service, Transformation 
South Cambridgeshire District Council 
 
1 October 2020

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



Schedule 
 
Draft decision by South Cambridgeshire District Council in response to a proposal by 
British Telecommunications plc for the removal of public call boxes pursuant to Part 2 
of the Schedule to a Direction published by Ofcom on 14 March 2006 (‘the 
Direction’). 
 
 
 Telephone 

number 
Location Decision 

(Agree/ 
Adopt/ 
Object) 

Reason(s) 

1 01954267201 NR PARISH 
NOTICE 
BOARD O/S2 
PCO1 SMITH 
STREET 
ELSWORTH 
CAMBRIDGE 
CB23 4HY 

Object There is no other emergency 
phone near the location. Mobile 
reception in the area is poor for all 
major providers. 

2 01767631296 JCT B1042 
HIGH STREET 
PCO  TADLOW 
ROYSTON 
SG8  0EJ 

Adopt Please contact Chair of the PC: 
tadlowparish@btinternet.com  PC 
would like to use the kiosk to 
house a defibrillator. 

3 01767650262 SUB POST 
OFFICE PCO  
HATLEY ST. 
GEORGE 
SANDY 
SG19 3HP 

Object While mobile reception in the area 
is good for all major providers, 
27.2% of the population are aged 
65+ years old and the parish 
council believes the phone should 
be kept for emergency use.  Some 
of the elderly in the area do not 
have mobile phones and whose 
who do would have no viable 
backup should they not be able to 
use their phones. 

4 01767650348 NR 
GAMLINGAY 
PCO1  EAST 
HATLEY 
SANDY 
SG19 3HZ 

Object While mobile reception in the area 
is good for all major providers, 
27.2% of the population are aged 
65+ years old and the parish 
council believes the phone should 
be kept for emergency use.  Some 
of the elderly in the area do not 
have mobile phones and whose 
who do would have no viable 
backup should they not be able to 
use their phones. 

5 01223262649 JCN THE 
GREEN PCO1 
FIELD ROAD 
KINGSTON 
CAMBRIDGE 
CB23 2NQ 

Adopt Please contact Peter Stokes 
Parish Clerk: 
kingstonpc.cambridge@gmail.com 

Page 4



6 01223262420 PCO PCO1 
HARLTON 
ROAD LITTLE 
EVERSDEN 
CAMBRIDGE 
CB23 1HD 

Object 18.3% of the population are 65 
years plus years of age.  This is 
already an emergency calls only 
box as it will not accept any cash 
or cards. 

7 01223870785 PCO PCO1 
STATION 
ROAD FOXTON 
CAMBRIDGE 
CB22 6SD 

Object While mobile reception in the area 
is good for all major providers, the 
location is known to be near a 
slight accident black spot.  This is 
the nearest kiosk to the level 
crossing and there are no other 
emergency phones near this 
location. 

8 01223842022 OPP POST 
OFFICE PCO1 
HIGH GREEN 
GREAT 
SHELFORD 
CAMBRIDGE 
CB22 5EG 

Object While mobile reception in the area 
is good for all major providers, the 
location is known to be near an 
accident black spot and there are 
no other emergency phones near 
location. 

9 01223420439 JNC COLES RD 
PCO1 
CAMBRIDGE 
ROAD MILTON 
CAMBRIDGE 
CB24 6AW 

Adopt Please contact Sarah Corder 
Parish Clerk: 
clerk@miltonvillage.org.uk 

  

Page 5



This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda
	2 This Week's Road Closures relating to the A14 improvements
	4 BT Kiosk Consultation

